
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

G!!lOOAL 

E/AC.24/SR.51 
19 Jl.ll.y 1950 

SOCIAL 
0 ') /'1 I ! f' I u c.' . ~ ~...- ,. , .) :1 j ,-, .,, t 

,/ --- l . l i 
l ___ ----... --- -.. -· ... 

I 

.. I!.CONOHIC AND SOCIAL COUX·I:IL 

Eleventh Session 

. CO :.ORDDIJAT!ON COl<f.tr.rTEE 

· :" 

Beld at the Palo.1s d.e.e Nati ons, Geneva, 
on Monia.y, 10 July 1950, at 3 p.m. 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

Duel Distribution 

Inter -governmental or gSJli sa t t one ( 1 t em 44 of 
the agenda) {E/AC. 24/I .• l, 1£/1•586, h/1687; · 
E/16881 ~gee 95 and 97( E/P.C. 2l~/L. 2 ani 
E/AC.24jL.4) (continUed{ · 

No.-26: · International ·PenAl a.m. Peni tcntiary 
Commission (E/1735, E/1735/Add.1 and 
E/AC .24/L.5) (continued. ) · . . · 

f't:·esont : 



E/AC.24/SR.5l 
Page 2 

Present: 

z..icmbers: 

Chairman: 

Australia 

Belgium 

Brazil 
Cru1P.,da 

Chile 

Ct :!. ; ~:, 

Denmark 

France 

India 

Iran 

Pakistan 

United Kingdom of Gr eat Britain 
and Northern Irel.e.nd 

United Stetea of Amcl'i ca 

Representatives of specialized a.e~~~: 

International labour QrganitjB.tion 

:U~ i.c:7.L".uo. i-.i.uut~l Ci v.il A vi~:~. i,iuu 
Organization 

World Health Organizati on 

Mr. NORIOOA (Mexico) 

Mr. CUMES 

:Baron de KERCHOVE d 1 EXA'.lliDE 

Mr • MJRTINHO 

Mr. BERI.lS 

Mr. ROIIUQUEZ 

Mr. TSAO 

Mr~ RICARD 

Mr. de IACHARRII!lm 

Mr. SEN 

Mr. SOl'aJ'DEH 

Mr. AKHTAR 

Nr. ~·TAHD 

t.'.tc . CA'I'f.S 

l lfl.·. cox 

Hr. ~·14RTIN 

Mr. HAF:EZI 

Re;presentatives from non·kP'!.~.~~l or~n~.zat1~: 

International Ore'llll1zat1on of Mr. RIJNrSCHEN 
:rJnployers 

Also present : 

Mr. SELLIN 

Secretariat: 

Mr . .Mu'tin Hill 

1-1r • Deli m:·neux 

Mr .. UrqUhart 

International Penal and 
Peni ten·iJi a.:i.'Y Comm.teej.on 

Director of Coordination f or 
specialized agG~Cioa and economic 
and s ocial matters. 

Deputy Director, D1 vision of 
Social Act1v1ties1 

Secretar y to the Con.tmi t tee. 

/INI!ER -GOVERllMEI~OO. 



E/AC . 24/SR . 51 
Page 3 ' 

n~:-..:. -OOVl:lU~·fErTrAL ORGl:.J .~£-.,\TIONS (1 tEll!. 44 of the agema) 
(E/AC .24}L.l, E/1686, E/lh87, E/1688, pages 95 am 97, E/AC , 24/L.2 ani 
E/AD.24/L.4) (continued) · ·' · · · 

No. 26 : Int&'I'lAtionaJ. Penal am Pen! tentiary C0111111eeion (E/1735 , E/1735/ 
Ad.d.1 am E/AD. 24/L.5 (continued) . 

Continuation of discussi on on the report by the Sooretary'-Goneral on tho 
International Pena.~ am. Peni.t entiacy Colllll1ssion .. 

Mr. SELLIN (International _Penal and Peni tsntiar-J .C'ammission) said 

that the Internat i or.al Penai -~ P~n:ltentiary Comnlieaion' (IPPC) had growri' -~ut 
ot the Congress on penal problema held in lf\72 , o.nd had s ince bec~e a.n · inter-

. ' 

govormnental organizati on Which, before the W-'lr, had . lncluded over thirty 

countries. Ita membership had nov ehl·\mlt to ~renty -f ,our, not all of 1-rhOJll 

vere equal.ly act ive. Those tverity-four IDOi.'lllel' cotmtries had a totai of -f!hirty

throo representatives. Voting rights vero enJoyed, not by re:preoentativ~e 

but by countries . AJ.l the repreeentati vee ve.re in some respect experts in 

cr1m1nolos;y. They spoke always as 'private persons 1 ani their votes vere 

in no ~ binding on the co\.U'ltriee they repreeentod. I t was safe to ea.y that 

all the subjects in the field of prevention of crime and treatment of 

offenders on tho present agenda of the Economic am Soc:ial··council had been 

diacueeed at eot:l.e t ime or other in the ad hoc cOIIlill1tteee set up by ·tho IPPC. 

Tboeo camnittoes mu.et not be confused vith the Congress, which we held every 

five yeul'e, and to which all who m:tght be in any ''laY interested were invited. 

A Congt"ees was due to talco place at The Hague in .(luguet 1950. There could 

be no doubt of the importance of the work of IPPC. I t we difficult to say 

hov much each organizati on contributed in a f iold where several were at work, 
'' . 

but there could bo no doubt tbat tlle IPPC hod done Illli.oh to mould public 

opinion in f avour of mor e modern penal. methods . The C01•1Diissi oo ' a report 

on minimum standards ~blished 1n 1930 had been a}>:provod .bJ the League of 

Nations, aM. w e now in tho course of reVis i on ; fubli ::: CJ.fl:!:ni an ilB.il. also 

been influenced by the Cazmiee~on' s Journal anl by tl1e CC?no·easeo 1 which 

called public attention 'to penal :problems. 
. . :: 

To purcrue its work the Ccmnission had had. a e.mall Secr et-ariat. Funds 

\:ere derived from contributions from governme11ts, but ·;.hese corrtributions had 

/been 



E/AC .24/SR.5l · 
.Page 4 . 

been ter~ibly. SIIlall. lt was im;ixJ~rtible' to aci:.hleve muc.:h on· 6P,()QO SWiss francs 

a year. The present bud8et·, e.Pa.rt tram' the s$cre~y-Qenerhl.. 8 'sal.al7, 
. . . ~ . · .. ·~ . . . . . ' 

amounted to 25,000 dollars. 
. . ~" ; .. ' : . . . . . . 

It was hoped that the question of integration .could be settled, soon, for 

otherwise the work. of the Corm:nieeion and 1ts Secretariat would, ~uf'fer. It was 

impossible for ar1 ,ore,an1sat1on, which . ~a awat~ing it~ ~erd~~~ · to :throw +.teeit . 

whole-heartedly into its work during the period of suspense. The result was 

that the Unl t ed .Na tlons Secretai'1a:t would be dopri V:ert'· or' va.lU~bla help . frOm the 

Carwn1.sa1on during that .. period~· The feeUng: of the·;UFC negotiators \-.'aS that 

the plan of tntesration dra.'m ·trp at rake S\icceas \18.8 ·aa.ti1a:t~actory, that nothlng 

vital would b~:_ioet~ tho~ the details ot the 'plan went· further than that 
drawn. up ·by. the ·cammtsei~n· ·itself. WMt mtt.~eci' ~~s,· i\ot whether the IPro 

itself ~aula. l!v~ ·a~: ~i~, b~t wh.et.her work in the r1·~:1'1 of ~· reform ·was to 
go on. It was. hoped.,· tJuu'efore~ that when '·11be Urii ted. llat1otis took ovtn· control 

of the' w6~·k they woUld f!l~nce: it' propei-l.Y' ahi.' carry it o'u:t. in a thoro~ 
. .. . ,· . ' .; 

manner. 

Of tJ1e t wo members of tJl~ professional ata;rf o.f. IPPC, one ~ worked. w1 th 
• j 1 , ' 1

0
' 1 • : 

the Cammiaaio_n for fifteen y;ears. .To have th.e aervtcoe of a person wi:t?h ,e~ch a 
l~ record. ~f work 1n the.· i.~· fi~ld ·ought to be. ~e:ru.i to · th~ '·sGcre.taey. 

. . . : .. ~ 

General. .The. o:tJlur member of the staff wae also very hishlY.' .. CJ.ua.li.fied., hie 
. . · : . ' ' : 

special fiel,d being international law., . . 
~ . . . . . . ·. . . . .. ' ~ \ , 

Re conclW.ed by inviting queetiona on epecifio points. 

· ~on de I<:rnCHOvE d'F.JCAERDE (Bel.gi~vll) aa1d that; a:t'tor the s tatement 

made ·by Mr. Delioo:neux at :.the Pl'ec8ding meetiug, 1 t va.a possible tri· see clearly 

the intentions of the Secretary~neral ,.,hicll had not . been the caao the preVious 

year I when, as ~ome re~eaentAti vee ~ulcll remel'lber' tlle :repreaenta t1 ve of Beieium 

had been etrongJ..Y ~ppoaed. to· the plan for 1ntedrat1on.: · There had been eeterai 

reasons for the. t oppoai t1o~.. Firat, the work ··oi IPl'C was high.l,y sp~cialleed, 
and 1 t had been :feared tha:~ the uru. ted Niltion~ ··sooratariat· ~ou.ld: ''be ··w~ b~y to 

deal thoroughly Vi th tile numerous tec~'11Cal 'prob'iSilS . 1-~voi ~ed·~ · seehinl..r ,'· t.ll~ '· 

Belgian represe;n ta ti ve had had the, 1mpreae1 on t.ha.t tho maJol'i t.Y: of. mflll'bm:<e of 

/IPPC 



E/t£.24/SR.5l . 
~e5 

IPFC Wiehed their organization to retain. i te present form. Thirdly, 1 t had 

seamed that, as at present constituted, II'llC we best adapted to carry out the 

tasks entrusted t6' it. 

In accordance "-1. th reaoiutio~ 262. (lX) B, the Secreta:cy-Ceneral had now 

produced his plan of integration. The necessity tor integration \-laS not yet 

ful.ly apparent, but only time ani experience . could shaw whether Belgium had 
. . . . . ' . . 

been justified in her opposition the previous year. At least the plan showed 

that the basic J?l'inCiples of. the IPPC would be upheld.. M~ers would. s till 

meet as experts ncmina ted by their sovernments 1 and woul:d be able to ~peak with 

freedom. For those reasons the Belgian d.ele£J!.t1on d.1d. not Wish to vote asainst 

any resolution which f oll.oued closely the plan eubm1 tted.. 

Mr. MJRTINHO (Brazil) expressed general agt.eacent With tl .. .:

representat1ve of BeJ.slum. Brazil had. ·replied neEJ~.tlveJ.y to tbe letter i"rom tl1e 

Secretary-Cknera.l asking for comments on the proposed. integret1on. Those 

answering nasa t1 vely had. been in the minori cy, but a study of document 

E/CN.5/205·, · which contained all the e.rlavers received by the Secretary-General, 

would show that the m1nor1 ty had. been a large one . It had been the opinion of th' 

Brazilian Government that .IPPC .could best carry on its work as constituted at 

present. In e enera.l, the Brazilian Gov~t ~s in favour of integrati on and 

mergers in the international field., but was not anxious , to interfere with an 

organ1zation that had worked. well ani at small coat. It was feared that while 

the original European spirit which had imbued U>PC m1{#lt disappear, the . 

un1 vereal spirit which integration was hoped to promote might not develop to the 

degree ox;:pected. So long ae membership was confined to :Europe, attendance 
. . 

presented no dti'f1cult1es, but if inVitations were to 'be .exten:led t o such . . .. 

countries as Australia anl Brazil, the absences that might unavoi~bly result wouJ 

weaken the sp~r1 t of un1 versall ty . 

Eltpenli tur,e would· ineV1 tably increase as a result of integration. Already 

a bur:lget of 25 ,.ooo dollars we contemplated. Work in areas as yet scarcely 

touched would .entail new expenses. As the Belgian repres~ta.t1ve had said., 

however, only time and experience could ehow whether or not the plan for 

integration \'laB well ad.Vieed. 'l.be B;ca~1Uan delegation was ready to hel p in 

/finding 



E/AC.24/SR.51· 
Page 6 

finding the· be~t a~lut'ion to the J>roblem. 
: . ...... 

&. CA'rES (United States of AJnerica) said that the 't.m1 ted. States 

Government fully . approved the Secretary .General.' s report. I t was hoped that 
. . 

the plan for intec:rat.ion, vhich follov~ cloaell th3 proposals oo~ta1ned. iQ. 

documt-.nt E/?N.5/205,. could be put into effect befor<? 1 J'anua:r.y 1952.. \~bile 
fully apr)recia~~ ~~e work done by IPPC, tJ'le United St.:atea dele~·t;ton folt t.hat 

the present plan, bY: strencthen1ng the reapona1bil;1ty of the Ulited Nation~ in 
. . 

the field ~~ penal reform, would make for 1~creased. et~ect1 veneaa; a otud.y of 

document F./1687 would show that the mmnbe~ship of . IPPc was far fl'om un1 ve1·aal. 
. ·. . .· . . ' ' . . . . 

It waa true, as the BraZilian representa t~ ve had said, tl'.a. t ~~ion in·. the . . ' . . . :.. . ~ . 
vrork of the Commission would. involve increased ~wldi t ure, but if such work was 

needed 1n areas npt yet covered, .th~ necessary .funds mue·'- be provided. 

Mr. Sellin .had said th,a t the orga.niza t!on had. a current buQ.get of ·25, 000 dol.lare. 

The representati va . of the Secreta.ry-G·eneral, at the fiftieth meeting of the 

Committee, had. menti oned: a f1@ll"e of 21,000 dol..l.a.l:a •. !Noverthelee_r3, 1f additional 

cxpendi ture becam~ n~ceasary, the Unite<\, States was :pre :pared. to ·.cont.ri bute. 

· Document· E/1735/AM..l spok~ of tl-ro meetings of the consultative gl'oups ce.ch 
year. Did not •itiienmal", as noted. in tJie draft ._pl&i, ·moon e~ry· two Y.eara? 
Tn P..ny AVAT\t; the Counc~ l should not establish a r1gtd acheduie fo'r SUch meet1ngo. 

Tho Secretal:•y-Genera.l should. be empowered to summon a meeting whenever 1 t 

appeared ·necessary; 

It wo\ll.d. be beat if the assets of IPl'C ware included in the general a.eaota 
• ' . . ~ ' ' I 

of the Un1 ted Nationa; experience ha,d sho"'-m that keeping separate rums led to 

confusion, b:ut that .WlltB . a matter which IPFC i taelf . ~t d.ecid~: . . He agt"ead that 
. . . ; .. · ~ . ··. :· .·. . : . . 

the library of IPl'C should. be eetabliahod 1n, Geneva , Ae to the .staff, 1 t was , . . r .. . ·. . . .·. . .. ·... -.. . . ... . . 
felt that the plan of integration should. not 1,ncl~e .an:! stipulation tl1a.t they 

should be re-em:ployai. As a matter of principle, the hands of the Secretary

General. Should ·not be tied. ' '~t 'WaS no reflection on the 1tldJ.v1d.uals concerned. 

If the present I?ro ·staff members were as capable a ·s appeared, then no doubt they 

wou.l.J. rece1 ve priority if 1 t w·ere neceeaa.ry for arJ$ ext:L·a st6.tr to be atlSleed.. 

Finally, it must not be f orgotten that the United Nations was carrying out work 

/which 



E/AC. 24 /SR .51 
Page 7 

uhich ran parallel with tl1at of IPPC. The present duplication m\S undesirable. 

Hr. BERLIS (Canada.) vi~hed to put one question to Hr. Dellerneux. 

Document E/1735, page 7, contained tho statement that the progr.-amme of study, 

research and action in that field, submitted for appr ova l to the ?~onomic and 

Social Council by the Social Commission, embl'aced the existing programme of 

IPl?C. At. the time when the r eport of the Social Conmnsaion had been prosented 

to the Economic and Social Council, it had been thoitg.llt that aJ.l the financial 

implications of tho report had been covered; now the Committee "-as confronted. 

'nth tho prospect of requests fol· supplementary app:r_opriat1one. Could. the 

repreaenta ti ve of the Secretary-General explain why there had been no previous 

mention of those expenses? 

r.·tr. de IACHARRIERE (France) said that he had li ttl o to add to the Views 

of the minor! ty; eo ably eXI>re~sed by .the repreaentati ves of Brazil and Bel gium. 

The Views of .the representative. of Brazil, a le.tin American coun+.ry not repreeente 

on IPPC, were :particularly significant,_ as otherwise he (t-'lr. Iach...rriere) 

might ~elf have defended _the present structure of IPPC, not because 1 t was . 

better 1 but because it. was European. It was ee~ential that the present 

effectiveness of the work of IPPC should not be sacrificed simpJ.3r for tho mere 

possibility of .achieVing gt"ea ter un1 versall ty. It was certain that expanses 

wouJ.d increase, and more than double that the work uould prove more . effective. 

In general, the Views of minor! ties did not seem to have occupied much of the 

Secretary-General's time. It would be interesting to lmow whether the 

representatives ·i:if IPPC had had. the ·power to· birid their organization. IPPC m\S to 

meet soon, not to . work out a programme, but to approve a programme already 

worked out for it. If the representative of Brazil Wished to draft a resolution 

on the llnee of his intervention, the l!"'rench delegation would support 1 t, but 

if he should decide to Join With the majority, the French delegation would also 

have to do so, With similar regl."ets. 

Nr. RIC.ARD (Denmark) said that his Government had long taken e.n active 

part in the wo1·k of IPPC, and that the ne\1 arrangements would not affect 1 te 

/attitude. 



E/AC . 24/ GR . 51 
Page 8 

attitude. It \Wuld. be glad to vote for a rational :plan. 

At f1rot s i ght, . the f1nanc1u statements seame..i: r easonable, but that 

question would have to be left to the Genere.l. Aas·embly. ·.· 

-
Hr . Sli.:N ( Ind.ia) oaid. that at first sigh~ 1 t a:ppeared tha;t after tvo 

' . . . . . : .· 

yoo.ra of negottati on somo resulta. had boen achieved; however, . t:.nose rosults 
. . . . . 

were not ea.sy t o appreciate ~ In IJ6.regra.phs 3 (a), (~), (c) ., (d) and (o) of 
. . . . · . 

document E/1735, four types. of ac ti.vi tY w~re mentioned - ind.1 vtdual. correSP_Ondent: . 

consultativ0 grou~a, an ad hoc advisory c~ttee, and the International 

Congresses. That seemed to make the whol e scheme exceso1 ve~ rigid. . . . . . . 

I t would be better if tho pl an contained only more eeneral dispos~tions ; . . 
. . . . ~ ; , ' 

furthermore, was 1 t necessary for the time being to go into such details as 

the marking of U brary boo1ts/ or the stipulation that ono of the empl oyees of 

IPPC should 'wrk at New Yorlc 8.nd. one at Geneva~ Such mattors should be l eft 

to the Secretai:·y-Gen~ral~ · As· to the i'inancitU estimat·es, the United.. S ::ates 

representative ,.,a·a 'Wl(l.er a: i:ri·sapprchension~ ··The :ost:lmat6 1\:t'Ol).)Sed by the 

Zecretary..Q.eneral -was [\;J.S·e(l on ·tho a.tia~rition -that oeveral :gl·oupo of e..xjlerta : , .. 

would. be set U:P~ ·and tb~·~ ·o;.1. I'U-1 a.ve::.·ags +..her e wowd be tw0 meetings of thoee -·' 

groupe each year, al~~oU&~ any parti~~lar group·w0u1d not meet more than once 
, _ ........... ··---- ,....___ , .l.t..- ·.L. ____ .._.._.L..J.A.......: .· .&..1 • ..,;. • __ ..;_ .... ___ -- -.1.. ___ __ ,~ --.1.. -·-~- .... _ - .. -- ... 
••• Y••..._, J~We ..., ... UL .. "'-4 ..., "'""WW~,t'V.t..'-'•.&.1 ' \MIV, \..4.V\N.\.4>(5V '-' 'V'-l\1 YtV~ .4\J' V V ............. V . U V 4oMt.~t..J • 

than 22, 000 dolla.~s ·a year, a sum considerably lese than I PPC was · at present · · 

spending. 

He al.ao ~xpreased the hope .. that. the i mplementation of. the recommeniation . ' . . . . . .. . ' . . ' .. 

contained_ in document .E/1735, paragraph (f) (P,ublicat i on of Pariodice.la) :would 

not involve any extra. ~xpendi ture. Turning to the .. fina.n<?es. of IPFC, he 

quoted the statement of t.he Secretary-GeneJ:al of IFFC before the Commi tt.ee,. and . . . . . . . , ' ' . . : . 

poini;.ed." ~ut tha~ in :f:'e.qt 1~1;'0 . . was, meeting :the .~Jor wt 0~ 1 ta exp~i~e . 
out or cap1 tal • 

. Mr. CATES (United States .of America) asked that Nr.. Delle;r::ne_wc, when 

replying to the_ va.r:!ous questi ons that had been PMh should deal w1 th. the points 

l'aised. i n doc\llll.ent E/1678/Add.l, paragraph 7. 



E/AC . 24/SR .51 
Page 9 

Iv!r. DEL!ERN:rux (Secretariat) Wldex·took to reply as :precisely ae posaibl 

to e.ll questions that had been raised, thouGh he asked. leave not t o tal:e them in 

the order in ·wh1ch they had. bean .asked • . 

In reply to the question by the Cana.d.ian repreeenta ti ve, resarding 

euppl<'l!lentary 'expenditure, he stated tha.t the programme of action embra cing 

the regtonal confe~.'ences, the intarnational congresses and the annual ad. hoc 

committee called for extra funis. That vae why no extra costs had. been 

mentioned in the report to the Social Cammi ttee, which dealt onl y with the 

pr ogramme of study ana research. 

The representative of India had complained that the discussion was g6ing 

into excessive detail, but. it must be remembered. that in any negotiations there 

were always tvto parties to be cona1.dered. . The Secretariat had tried. to avoid 

going into : :-'--.il, but the IPFC negotiators had specie~ asked that such points 

of detail as would make the plan more acceptable to t heir Commission should be 

settled.. Th~y were naturally concerned about the future of t.'l}eir staff', and 

for reasons of sentiment they preferred t hat their l:tbrary should. remain in 

Geneva. 

Mt··. Sellin had. already ful.ly explained. the budgetary poei tion of IPPC. 

It had. been asked. why' there was no mention of the coste of the pl'oposed. 

rev1Env-. The answer was that the review lre.s the one thi.ng that would require · 

no extt•a expend.! ture except, as the United. States representative had mentioned., . . . 
the 10 ,000 doll.a.r a year aa.l.ary of' the chief editor. I t would be useless to 

start such a review without an expert ed.i torial staff. The repreeenta ti ve of 
. . . . 

France had. suggested that the agreement was hasty, but 1 t must be remembered. 
. . 

that the question had been pending for four years. Work ha.d. :proceeded. slowly, 

but fin.al.l.y; ·aa in a.ll questions, a decision had bad to be taken. At a.n;r rate, 

·co -operation With I PFC had been complete and straightforward 1 and :f'ull 

conaid6r~tion had been siven to the opinions of minorities. 

IPPC was a. European orga.niza.tion, but the responeibili ties of the United 

Nations extended beyom Europe. Its task was to bring social progr-ess and 

enlightenment everywhere in the world.. Three qual'ters of ma.nldrrl 11 ved. outside 

/EJ.xrope7 



E/AC.24/SR-.51 
}:"age 10 

::tlrope, ani '1-Te're e.sldng :f ·or help. :They kriew ·that .. ·a COuntry' a penal sy-stem was 

t.he best teot of its social advancement:. 

Ttu-ning to the broader aspects of tlle pl8h, 'he. pOfntod out .. that :the work 

of the Un.itod: Nat1ono tn ·fue pE;nal f1el4 I!lUSt be ·at ·.the ·88Jile . t1me national, 

regional and. universal• I t. must be national,· ·bocauae .obvt.ounly a.ll · the · r oots 

of suc:t~ :Progress ·wore· national; -Hence the arrangement for .experts in 'each 

country to function as l.oda l corre·apcnienta~ 'nldee .experts ~-rould· als.o c.onst1t1.1te 

working groups to deal V!th :any };:&'tiCu.la.i4 ·problent ·that arose. The :Uni"ted 

States, France, ~reden, tho Philippines am China had· alroo,dy set · .up sv.ch- working 

groups . .· · . :· . .. . ; · .. ; 

·. · It ·uas ·cldar:'that reg1ontil divisions were a·s real as '\'rere nat i onal ones. 

The ·region of Asia di!'!e!'~. · ~~an that of :Europe or of South America. . · 

Finally, the unive-.ceal. side inol\u6d 'such 'a.e·pe~ta · 'as reports on mini1:1um . 

etand.Ei.rds for the troo.tmont of offenders. ::. : ·. : ~ ... ~· 

: ... 
Such wao the .cenora}. philosophy of the. p~ . .. I t . wa~ not a r1_g1d .formula, 

but could be amended according to the results of experience over tho noxt fe\or . 

years. It \·ras true that the United Nations we a young organisati on, whereas 

IPPC ·had existed f or seventy-five years~ but the dciht~Vementa 'of the Soct a.l 

Cotmtl.asion in that field over the last f our yoo.rs showed the f'1 tneaa ~ the 

United Nations to asaume 'IPIC'a work. 

' • 

'l"Jle OIIAlEMJ\l'f thanked repreaenta t~ vee f or their v:f. ews and ilnnounced 

that ~t the next mee~f:ng the~e \oTould. be a d1acuss~on of a __ draft resolut:tori, . . . ..... .. ' . .. . . . . . .· 

or ra:t.h~ working paper (E/fi.C .~4/L.-5), should. t.he AUJ?tralian repl,·eaenta.t1 ve by . .. . . . . ' . . : · ·. ' .·. : . 
then have. received the instructions he was exp~cting from hie GQvernment •. .. ' . . . ~ . . .. . . .. . . :. \ . ~ 

Spealdne as the representative of 1'1e:d.co, he aa.td, in · connect19n ... wtth th~ . 

obJectionc raised by the repres entat ive of Bratll, that considere.tiona of -d1stanc 

ohould not cor.ct! t'.lte a major ·. obsUJ.clo to the e.pp:llca t i on ·of the ·prin<?iple of 

un1verf18.l1t y, . and that tq.e f ield o'f a~y of the UJ:4.ted Nations in penal 1'.\lld. 
. ~ . . . . . . . : . . . . . . . .. . . .. . . . 

peni t _\'mt1ary ~.ttel' l3 sho1.U.d . pe !1.8 ~ v:ersal ae possible. tlo va~uable_ experiment 
. . . . . • . t, ' 

shouJ.d be ovel'l:oo.){ed~ . He P.1 ~ _as a_n .. example a prov1~1on of the Mexican penal 

/ oystem, 



J~/AC. 24 /SR . 51 
fuc0 11 

~ :ystero, the object of ,.,hich was t o evart :paychi etric dieord.crs and. homosexuali •.:.y, 

Ly vhich conVicts ·vera allowed to 1•ece1ve periodical viaita f rom the:f.r 1rivcs • 

. L'he prl".Ctice had given excellent r esults, and had proved a valuable factor in 

:lle maintenance of priE;on disci pline , That was a'"l example of th~ contribution 

a country could make . Finally, he poin t ed. out that the plan f or intee;rc.tion 

>rouJ.d not r esult in the creation of a new apeci e.lized agency, but simpl y 

repr es6Ilted a means of obtainine; bott or l'esulto in t.'lat secto:;:- of the soci a l 

't-Tork of the United Nations . 

Mr . LEDWARD (United. Kill8'-o.m) enid that ho ho.d IOO.intained. hi a suppor-t 

f or the plan, but after hearing tho miagi Yi!l6a of the :Brazilia.'l1 BeJ.eia.n1 French 

and Indian repreaente ti vee, he would be pre~1·ocl. ·to acce1)t acme changes in tho 

draft resolut ion or working paper aubmi tted by the Chainnan. 

The reply of the represorrt:.t.:Lt1vo of the Sec:re·t-r:u·y-Genero.l he.d. not che.nged 

his feelings, I t wao to b e hoped thA t SOIIle aa.tiefactory solution could b e 

i'o\Uld which would not create the unfortu.t1a.te i Jlllressi on of ruahillt) matters 

unduly or over-riding minorities. 

Mr . S:EN (India ) thanked Mr . Delierneu..'C f or hie explanations , end was 

;;;lad to hear that tho plan "tTa O not intended to be rigid , 

l'llr. CUlviES (Auotralia) thanked the Chairman f or deferring a f inal 

<iocision on IPPC until he (1-n_. •. Cumaa) had received instructions , He asked, 

however, that in future docU!Ilents relat 1ll6 to eubjecto of that n.at\U'e should 

ei the1· be diatl:ibuted earlier, or a l ternativel y d1scueaed later in the ooasion. 

Otherwise the typo of dii'f1culty with which tba C0n:.mittee had been f aced that 

d.a.y could hardly fail to recur . '!he problem lraa a si lllple one of mechanics, bu.t 

it was neverthel ess i mportant , and it was oseent ial t ha t it should be 

sati sfactorily solved if delegations were to be able to participate uoefully in 

d1scueai ona on ~portant subjects. 

'l."'he CHAITJ·1AN noted the request made by tho Australian representa t i Ye . 

~le meeting r ose at 6.05 P ·~· 




